
OYOOP'l/(/O'?bE
'

VO-P9P/,

\

v q Hacia Mining Company
_ , ,,, , ,, ,,,,,, ,, _ ,,,

nLiun.i vr.,unwu. iv run, ny.

+9%I2.8 23g,y,s4/f h July 27, 1988
_

O ,M M $e @
n .,. m.

N '* " *

00CtrTro% 0- g
e to.Mc ''-

dUl, 2 g gN t'Mr. Potor Garcia O/ *.4U.3. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 'lSL MU (
Region IV \ u g g.
Uranium Recovery Field Offico Wrn eggy
Box 25325 .s:-

, , , ,
,

%h-Denver, CO 80225

RE: Johnny M Mino - Request for Extension of Submittal of
Proposed Cleanup Action Plan or Proposed Stabilization Plan

Dear Mr. Garcia:

Itecla Mining company respectfully requests an extension of the August 12,
1988 deadlino referenced in Sourco Materials License, SUA 1482, for submittal
of a "Proposed Cleanup Action Plan or Proposed Stabilization Plan" to
October 1, 1988. We are diligently preparing the plan based upon the results
not forth in tho "Sito Survey and Soil Testing Report for the Johnny M Mine"
which ws mailed to you on July 1, 1988. Ilowever, an extension is necessary in
ordor for us to attempt to resolvo scheduling difficulties beyond our control,
certain site access issues that have arisen, and related technical concerns.
In submitting this request for an extension, wo are not waiving any rights wo
may have to contest the NRC's authority to imposo licenso conditions on liecla
with respect to the Johnny M sito.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please do not hesitate
to call if you have any questions or concerns.,
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